

Friday 22nd April 2016

Message from Lyn Brimson

We have had a couple of sporting activities this week and I would like to congratulate all the children who took part. Firstly, the cross country event at Killerton and secondly, the P.A.T. Football Finals. Also, a big thank you to the parents who helped with transport to Killerton.

On Monday our PCSO, Jonathan Sims, visited Class 4 to support us with embedding school values and behaviour both inside and outside of school in the local community.

We have also had 2 ladies from Warburtons, the bread company in school today, visiting Years 3 and 4 promoting healthy eating.

We will keep you posted about forthcoming events.

Have a good weekend.

PTFA

The PTFA's AGM will take place on Thursday 28th April, 8pm at the Globe. Everyone welcome.

This is a chance to review the year with all of the committee and to set goals and aims for the future year. If any parent wishes to be on the committee they can come along to the AGM and find out more about the roles.

Minutes will be posted on the PTFA web page.

Kitchen Units

The Foundation Unit would like to put in some kitchen units so if any parents are having a re-fit at home and would like to donate their old units, it would be much appreciated.

Cross Country

Well done to all the children who took part. Everyone behaved really well and supported each other. Special congratulations to Holly Partridge who won 2 bronze medals

Cake Sale

Well done to Year 6 for organising a cake sale at break today in order to raise funds for their end of year activities. A total of £38,85was raised.

School Meals - Lucky Plate?

To promote healthy eating we will be trialling a lucky plate system. Once a week three plates will have a star on them and the lucky child will be able to collect a healthy snack from the cook.

Can we also remind you that on Monday there is a special St George's day menu.

French Lessons

There will be no French lesson at the end of day on Monday, 25th April. Apologies for this.

P.A.T. Football Finals

We took a team to Newton Abbot to compete in the Football Finals. Well done to all who took part.



Letters sent home this week:

Class 4 Summer Newsletter

Honesty

Reception Summer Newsletter

No Birthdays this week





Forgiveness

Our Christian Values are: Respect

Kindness



Community News

St George's day brunch will take place on Saturday 23rd April from 9.30-12.30 at Holcombe Rogus Village Hall on Saturday 23rd April. Cost £3.50.

Chatter books at Tiverton Library on Tuesdays every month from 4.45-5.45 for ages 7-12 for reading and crafts. Contact 01884 244644 for further information.

Family Points Stars of the Week

Class 1:	Emilia Cuthbertson	
Class 2:	Alex Ireland-Carson Lily Keenoy	
Class 3:	William Earl Leah Toon	\sim
Class 4:	Kian Sugden Stephanie Curnow	Great job!



April **30th** Exmoor Challenge

May

- 2nd Spring Bank holiday
- 4th Governors meeting
- 5th PTFA Meeting
- 9th Embercombe trip Year 4
- 9th **SATs week**
- 16th Class and leavers photos

Diary Dates

June 20th/21st

Wildside Residential